

ERIN MAGOWAN

MARITIME QUALIFICATIONS

MCA STCW Training

ENG1 (Medical)

PADI Certified Divemaster

PADI Certified Rescue Diver

PADI Certified Advanced Diver

Diving Medical

Certificate MCA Proficiency in

Designated Security Duties

RYA Tender Operator

RYA Powerboat Level 2

RYA PWC Proficiency

RYA SRC (VHF)

UKSA Crew Training

UKSA Deck Maintenance

PERSONAL INFORMATION

WhatsApp: +1 (305) 992-9956

USA Visa: B1/B2 In hand

Email: erincem@icloud.com

Age: 20

Nationality: British/Irish

Health: Non-smoker, fully vaccinated

+ booster

Driving Licence: Full UK Licence

Current Location: Fort Lauderdale

Availability: Immediately

PERSONAL PROFILE

Having recently become a qualified divemaster, I have learnt assertive leadership skills through the act of teaching and assisting new dive students. I've always seen myself as a chameleon; adapting easily to various environments, with my energetic personality. This trait has been used positively in the yachting and hospitality industry, providing precision service to customers from all corners of the globe. Taking my excellent customer service skills into yachting has allowed me to feel consistently challenged and fulfilled getting me that one step further in achiving my life long dream in becoming a captain. Having been employed since the age 15, I've been able to develop emotional resilience in an adult environment, respecting all those working above and around me. I'm a hard worker which has naturally benefited my career progression. An illustration of this was exhibited when my former employer offered me a promotion if I were to return to his business.

MARITIME EXPERIENCE

Temp-Deckhand Odessa 49m | 20th October - 7th November 2022

Here I practiced my Jet tender skills, washdowns, yard work, working under pressure with guests on plus I gained bridge watch experience.

Temp-Deckhand/Divemaster LionShare 40m | 1st June2022-17th August 2022

Working onboard Lion Share has given me a lot of experience to become the perfect yachty. I was heavily involved in refubishing the yacht, including painting using AWLGRIP learning the process and mix ratios, faring, corking etc. I have also mastered routines i.e. daily duties, weekly duties, polishing, washdowns, knots and becoming a confident tender driver.

Divemaster | PADI 7th January 2022 - 1st March 2022

Becoming a Diverseter intensified my fitness levels making me both physically and mentally stronger. It got me into a strict regime, for example completing an 800m swim every morning in under 14 minutes or 100m tow of a dummy 'dead' diver.

Superyacht Deck Crew Training | UKSA August 2021

This enhanced my knowledge and skills on yachting. I covered power boat & jet ski training, fire training, lifesaving as well as knot tying, varnishing, splicing and more.

EMPLOYMENT

- Odessa 49m superyacht deckhand/divemaster | 20th October 7th November
- Lion Share 40m superyacht deckhand | June 1st 2022 present
- Hurtmore Golf Club waitress | November 2021- May 2022
- West Surrey Golf Club event organizer/waitress | September 2021- May 2022 and September 2022 to present.
- Sainsburys Baxter Storey Café in | March 2020 November 2021
- Sainsburys | July 2019 March 2020 (Lockdown)
- West Surrey Golf Club | March 2019 July 2019

REFERENCES

• Graham Lloyd (Captain of Lion Share)

Email: captain@yachtlionshare.com

Number: +1242804758

• Marc Rennie (west Surrey golf club manager)

Email: frontofhouse@wsgc.co.uk

Number: +44 7703 173901

• Rebecca Rose (hurtmore golf club manager)

Email: rebecca.rose@hoburne.com

Number: +44 7857 133510

HOBBIES AND ACHIEVEMENTS

- Travelling Sydney, Antigua, Rome, Crete, Greece, Turkey, Tenerife
 U.S and France my absolute favourite place!
- Running (daily)
- Regular surfing trips to Cornwall, since I was 10.
- Charity Fundraising for Shooting Star Children's Hospices and Macmillan Cancer Support. Together, our family raised £1,200 in the London Bridges walking in memory of my father.
- Babysitting weekly, absolutely love children.

WORK EXPERIANCE AND VOLUNTEERING

- London and Partners London Convention Bureau | March 2020
- Park Plaza Westminster- 2020 January
- St Edmunds Catholic Primary School | February 2018 1st
- Busbridge Brownies | September December 2017
- Bronze D of E | December 2017
- Shooting Star Children's Hospice Charity at Christopher's, Guildford | Sept 2015/2016/2017 volunteering

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

Sept 2019 - June 2021

Guildford College - BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Travel and Tourism

Sept 2013 - June 2019

Rodborough Technical College – 9 GCSE's including Maths and English. Extra-curricular qualifications achieved at Rodborough: (JSLA Gold Junior Sports Leadership Award/ Bronze D of E)